MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX' NGTO N IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: April 25, 2016

SUBJECT: Police Training Incentive for Fiscal Year 2017

Request:
Council authorization to accept award for Police Training Incentive Grant in an amount up to
$2,437,716 for FY 2017 from the Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet under the Kentucky l aw

Lnf01cement Foundation Program Fund

Purpose of Request:

Police Training Incentive funds are used to provide eligible police officers with supplemental pay for
participation in training programs. Supplemental pay in the amount of $3,100.00 for each eligible
officer (600 sworn positions) is provided for a total of $1,860,000. In addition, the program
contributes up to 31.06% of that total towards the pension of participants, totaling 577,716.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Grant funds for Fiscal Year 2017 total $2,437,716 with no local match required. Future years’ funding
1s dependent upon availability of grant funding.

Are the funds budgeted?

Budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2017 is in process.
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